#### MONDAY MORNING MEETING MINUTES

Meeting Date: July 10, 2023

Notes from the Monday Morning Coffee and Conversation 7-10-23 Coffee was made and Marilyn opened the conversation at 9am.

The Pledge of Allegiance was said by all in attendance.

Resident health update:

Al talked to Ron Bolt and he and Karen are doing better and may come back and rent a place. Karen still has some tests to do so include her in our prayers.

Betty Mauck is still in need of our prayers.

Eileen Wilhelm is going through some cancer issues and is in need of our prayers.

Ellen Fedorczk is also in need of our prayers.

Joy Oches is going through pain management and could use our prayers.

Betsey, Sally's daughter is struggling with her cancer. She and Sally and their family are in need of our prayers.

Dory's grandson's wife Cindy is having surgery on Friday and is in need of our prayers.

Marilyn offered up a prayer asking God's help with our friends and to watch over them as they are struggling with their health. She also asked him to help them find the answers they are seeking.

Al updated Marilyn:

- Palm trees will be cut this year he thinks end of July.
- Brush pile has begun to shrink! It is getting done a little at a time.
- The hall roof and doors are being repaired from the storm damage and new mulch has been laid.

The Fourth of July party was a great success! There were 12 golf carts in the parade and Cindy won first place! We had wonderful turkey sandwiches as our main dishes and so many delicious side dishes and desserts it was hard to pick a favorite! We had 50 people who attended the fun afternoon. The ice cream machine was fired up and we all enjoyed the ice cream FOR FREE! (A generous resident donated the ice cream for that day.) Big thank you to Marilyn, Kathy, Marge, Len, Dave and Joy for the great day. It was even more special because so many people helped that I can't list them here!

HELP IS URGENTLY NEEDED AT THE DANCE ON WEDNESDAYS. CONTACT KATHLEEN RADTKE IF YOU CAN HELP OUT. P.S you get in for free and get a free concession item!

Mark your calendars! August 19<sup>th</sup> we will be having a "DUCK POOL PARTY". It will be from 5pm until the finale at 7pm. There will be sandwiches and soft serve ice for sale. Bring your own drinks. NO GLASS IS ALLOWED IN THE POOL AREA. Come dressed in your swim suit with coverup or clothes that you don't mind getting wet! Games will be played and then the finale will be a duck rack in the pool. Marilyn gave us a sneak peek at one of the games.....REVERSE DODGE BALL! The people on the outside of the pool will throw beachballs at those in the pool, if you're hit your "out" of the pool. Ducks will be sold for \$1 apiece and the winner will receive a cash prize.

An ice cream social was held on Sunday at 2pm. Sundaes were \$3 and cones \$2. Come and enjoy the ice cream and the conversation! Skip was named president of the ice cream social!

Linda and Bruce Beam along with Dave and Sandy Metten were back in the park. Linda and Bruce stopped and visited with Lavon and Jeneice and said they have a beautiful new home.

General info shared:

\*It is Carolyn William's birthday today!

\*Jackie Ridlin's eyes are better and she and Ben will be leaving this weekend for a couple of weeks.

\*Johanna is doing well, enjoyed her trip to Alaska and has gotten a new dog.

\*A new home was moved in to lot 907, the owner's name is Olga.

\*Al Barnes Hall closed this week for floor waxing.

\*We are expecting more high temperatures (yes, we are in the south), please be aware of those who are outside and their need for hydration. Whether it is the workers, construction people or just walkers in the park. They may need a bottle of water.

\*Marilyn talked to Dorothy Phillips and she is doing good. If you want to drop her a note the new address is:751 E Highland Dr. Apt 105, Oconto Falls, WI 54154

\*Forms are available in front of the Activity office to sign up for rooms for the activities that you chair for next season. Even if you think you filled out the form you should double check with the Activity office. If you want to have someone, check for you Lynn will do so. Just text her at 419-708-4865.

This week's activities:

## Everyday:

Water Aerobics – 7:30am indoor pool, 9am outdoor pool

### Monday:

- Coffee & Conversation 9am
- Poker 6pm
- BINGO! Is at 7pm, you can start buying cards at 6:30pm-LAST ONE UNTIL September

## Tuesday:

- Peter Piper 11am
- NEW GAME...ARKANSAS RUMMY 6PM -THIS WEEK IN THE A/C ROOM bring 13 dimes and 1 penny

## Wednesday:

- Hot Dogs, Hamburgers Sausage starting at 5:30
- Dance, Steven May 7pm

# Thursday:

- Hand Knee and Foot 10:15 in AC room
- Thirsty Thursday Texas Roadhouse on Trenton meet at 3:30 eat at 4
- NEW GAME...ARKANSAS RUMMY 6PM -THIS WEEK IN THE A/C ROOM bring 13 dimes and 1 penny

#### Friday:

Horse collar – 7:00 – New scoring for the summer league, working with averages

### Saturday:

# Sunday:

Mexican Train 6pm Al Barnes

~~~~~~~

#### Pam's Notes

Good Tuesday Morning,

Over the weekend we went to St Charles, MO to help celebrate Bob and Jenny Faasen's 50th Wedding Anniversary. They Blessed us with a fun filled weekend of good food and wonderful company! Thank you Bob and Jenny.

# I did have short note from the O'briens:

Just a note to say hello and hope both you and Pete are doing well. John and I are both doing good.

Was checking to see if the Monday Morning Minutes for today have been sent out. Always enjoy getting them.

Hope your treatments are doing well. Praying for you safe travels to and from Houston. Keep us updated on how you are doing. Have a good summer.

Love, Darlene/John

Pete is heading on North to WI to work on his house. I'll join him soon. I'm still doing OK .... just getting older. Have a good week. Pam